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Department No.: 044
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Estimated Tme:
Continued Item: No
If Yes, date from:

Vote Required:

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Department Kathy Gallagher, Director
Director(s) Department of Social Services
Contact Info: Michele Fitzpatrick, Deputy Director 681-4455
SUBJECT: 2006 Charitable Giving Campaign
County Counsel Concurrence Auditor-Controller Concurrence
As to form: N/A As to form: N/A

Other Concurrence: N/A
As to form: No

Recommended Actions:

That the Board of Supervisors:

Set a hearing on January 23, 2007 for the Board of Supervisors to receive the final report on the 2006
Charitable Giving Campaign.

Summary Text:

Staff will present a final report on the results of last year’s Charitable Giving Campaign. The 2006
Campaign ran from September 12" through November 10, 2006. As a result of a tremendous effort, the
County of Santa Barbara surpassed its goal of $260,000 and has raised $263,899.

Backqground:

The Santa Barbara County Charitable Giving Campaign is an annual event that provides County
employees the vehicle through which they may donate to needy individuals and families in our
community. The Campaign is a combined effort among Earth Share of California, Community Health
Charities and the United Way. The Charitable Giving Campaign contributions help bring hope and
opportunity to Santa Barbara County residents.

Performance Measure:

None.

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts: Budgeted: Yes
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Fiscal Analysis:

There are no fiscal or facilities impacts.

Staffing Impacts:

Legal Positions: FTEs:
0 0

Special Instructions:

Attachments:

None.
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Heather Gardner, 346-7108
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